NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 09, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 13 EAST

1)

2)

3)

ON PAGE 676 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 22" X 14"

X 2-1/2" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 4, 5, 8 & 9-20-13

THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 39.23 CHAINS NORTH TO THE POST THEY SET FOR A WITNESS CORNER ON THE
SOUTH SIDE OF THE NEOSHO RIVER

2) 40.00 CHAINS NORTH TO THE TRUE POSITION FOR THE FOR THE 1/4 CORNER
BETWEEN SECTION 4 & 5-20-13 — FALLS IN THE NEOSHO RIVER

3) 80.30 CHAINS NORTH TO THE 20” X 10” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 4 & 5-20-13 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE

4) 40.03 CHAINS EAST TO THE 16” X 12” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4
CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 4 & 9-20-13

5) 80.06 CHAINS EAST TO THE 20” X 10” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 3, 4, 9 & 10-20-13

SAMUEL P. DAVIES, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN SURVEY NUMBER 51, A

PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK "B" ON PAGE 50 DATED JUNE

8, 1870 TO ESTABLISH THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 9, THE CENTER

CORNER OF SECTION 9, AND THE CENTER CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF

SECTION 9, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 20 OF RANGE 13, SAID THAT HE CONSIDERED THAT

THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 9-20-13 WAS LOST. HE NOTED THAT “THE

PARTIES INTERESTED BEING PRESENT, THE CORNER WAS SET BY MUTUAL

CONSENT” AFTER HE RAN THE SECTION LINES. HE SET A STONE FOR THE

NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 9-20-13 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 39.73 CHAINS EAST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTH 1/4
CORNER OF SECTION 9-20-13

2) 59.59-1/2 CHAINS EAST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTH
1/2/4 CORNER OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 9-20-13

3) 79.46 CHAINS EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
SECTION 9-20-13

4) 39.60 CHAINS WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 8-20-13

5) 79.60 CHAINS WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF
SECTION 8-20-13

ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO

1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A” ON PAGES 192 TO

193 [PACKET 17 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE] PETITIONED

BY L. W. WRIGHT AND OTHERS IN TOWNSHIP 20-13 THAT WAS SURVEYED ON JULY

26, 1871, AND WAS ORDERED OPENED, RECORDED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON JANUARY 1,

1872 AS ATTESTED BY DAVID S. GILMORE, COUNTY CLERK. HE FOUND THE

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 4-20-12 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. HE DID NOT

DESCRIBE THE MONUMENT THAT HE FOUND AT THIS CORNER.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF SECTION 5-20-13 TO BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES TO AN ANGLE POST NEAR
THE BANK OF THE NEOSHO RIVER LOCATED AT 230 FEET EAST OF THE 1/2/4
CORNER BETWEEN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 9-20-13 AND THE SE1/4 OF SECTION
4-20-13 AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

CONTINUE ON PAGE 2



4)

5)

6)

7)

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR
ROAD NUMBER 128 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “B” ON PAGES 98 TO 100
PETITIONED BY J. J. HEWITT AND OTHERS FOR TWO COUNTY ROADS IN TOWNSHIP
20-13 [PACKET 364 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE
SURVEYED ON JUNE 30, 1881, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD “IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE FIELD NOTES HERETO ATTACHED” ON JULY 8, 1881 AS
NOTED BY J. M. GRIFFITHS, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON JULY 14, 1881, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE
STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 8-19-13 TO COMMENCE THE
SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.
HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
1) THIS SECOND ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1-1/2 MILES
TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17-20-13 AT THE
TERMINUS OF THE SECOND ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 173,

A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 173 DATED

JUNE 20-24, 1887 ORDERED BY T. GASCHE TO SURVEY THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF

SECTION 5-20-13, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER

OF SECTION 5-20-13 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 2,636° WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
5-20-13

2) 3,953-1/2* WEST TO THE 5” X 8” X 14” LIMESTONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT
SOUTH 1/4/4 CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 5-20-13

3) 5,271 WEST TO THE ORIGINAL STONE HE FOUND AND HE RESET FOR THE
PERMANENT SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 5-20-13

JOHN R. YOUNG, L.S. 112, OF SCHWAB-EATON, P.A., IN A SECTION CORNER REPORT

FOR THE PARTIAL BOUNDARY SURVEYS FOR THE JOHN REDMOND DAM AND

RESERVOIR UNDER CONTRACT NUMBER DACWS56-75-C-0129 RECORDED IN FIELD

BOOK NUMBER 5-1911 DATED APRIL 1976 AND FILED IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS

OFFICE ON JUNE 29, 1976 IN VOLUME 347 ON PAGE 253-A, SURVEY F05001 IN THE

SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 20-13, SHOWS ON HIS SURVEY DRAWING THAT HE

SET A 1” IRON BAR FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 5-20-13. THIS

SURVEY IS FILED IN VOLUME 347 ON PAGE 253-A IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS

OFFICE. VERIFY AND CHECK FOR THE STONE OF RECORD BEFORE USING AS

THE JOHN REDMOND SURVEYS WERE POORLY RESEARCHED AND LITTLE, IF

ANY, SEARCH WAS MADE FOR THE STONES OF RECORD - WARREN CHIP

WOODS, L.S. 603, COUNTY SURVEYOR

1) N.06°00° E. 49.12" TO A SPIKE & WASHER IN A TREE

2) S.10°00’ E. 76.60" TO A SPIKE & 2 WASHERS IN A 35" COTTONWOOD TREE

3) N.82°00" W.151.81° TO A SPIKE & WASHER IN A POWER POLE

HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 2,636.89° NORTH TO THE THEORETICAL LOCATION FOR THE EAST 1/4 CORNER
OF SECTION 5-20-13 AS THE TRUE POSITION FELL IN THE NEOSHO RIVER

2) 5,293.56° NORTH TO THE 3/4" PIPE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
SECTION 5-20-13

3) 2,633.98° WEST TO THE 1” IRON BAR HE SET FOR THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 5-20-13

4) 5,267.96° WEST TO THE IRON BAR HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
SECTION 5-20-13

JOHN R. YOUNG, L.S. 112, OF SCHWAB-EATON, P.A., IN A SECTION CORNER REPORT
FOR THE PARTIAL BOUNDARY SURVEYS FOR THE JOHN REDMOND DAM AND
RESERVOIR UNDER CONTRACT NUMBER DACWS56-75-C-0129 RECORDED IN FIELD



BOOK NUMBER 5-1912 DATED APRIL 1976 AND FILED IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS
OFFICE ON JUNE 29, 1976 IN VOLUME 347 ON PAGE 255, SURVEY F08001 IN THE
SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 20-13, SHOWS ON HIS SURVEY DRAWING THAT HE
SET A 1" IRON BAR FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 8-20-13. VERIFY
AND CHECK FOR THE STONE OF RECORD BEFORE USING AS THE JOHN
REDMOND SURVEYS WERE POORLY RESEARCHED AND LITTLE, IF ANY,
SEARCH WAS MADE FOR THE STONES OF RECORD. HE ALSO DID NOT FIND
THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 8-20-13 - WARREN CHIP
WOODS, L.S. 603, COUNTY SURVEYOR

1) N.06°00 E. 49.12’ TO A SPIKE & WASHER IN A TREE

2) S.10°00° E. 76.60° TO A SPIKE & 2 WASHERS IN A 35" COTTONWOOD TREE

3) N.82°00" W.151.81’ TO A SPIKE & WASHER IN A POWER POLE

HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 2,633.98° WEST TO THE 1” IRON BAR HE SET FOR THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 8-20-13

2) 5,267.96° WEST TO THE 1/2” IRON BAR HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER
OF SECTION 8-20-13

3)

X

NOTE: SEE THE REFERENCE TIES FOR THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF SECTION 8-20-13 — WARREN CHIP WOODS, L.S. 603, COUNTY
SURVEYOR

NORTHWEST CORNER 09-20-13



